
 

    

RETURN BIDS TO: 
RETOURNER LES SOUMISSIONS A:  

 
Bid Receiving/Réception des sousmissions 
RCMP/GRC 
Attention:  Candice Therien – Procurement & 
Contracting Services 
Mailstop/Arret postal 15 
73 chemin Leikin Drive,  
Ottawa, ON K1A 0R2 
 
All persons delivering mail, parcels and bids to the Mail 
Parcel and Screening Facility will be asked to provide 
government photo identification and a contact number as 
part of an enhanced security protocol. / Dans le cadre 
d’un protocole de sécurité amélioré, toute personne qui 
livre le courrier, les paquets et les soumissions à 
l’installation d’inspection du courrier et des colis devra 
désormais présenter une carte d’identité avec photo 
émise par le gouvernement et un numéro de téléphone 
 
 

SOLICITATION 
AMENDMENT 
 
MODIFICATION DE 
L’INVITATION 
 
 
The referenced document is hereby revised; unless 
otherwise indicated, all other terms and conditions 
of the Solicitation remain the same. 
 
Ce document est par la présente révisé; sauf 
indication contraire, les modalités de 
l'invitation demeurent les mêmes. 
 
 
Comments: - Commentaries : 
 

Title – Sujet 

Interconnecting Furniture Panels 

Date 

December 23rd, 2019 

Solicitation No. – Nº de l’invitation 

202000790/B 

Amendment No. – 
Nº de la modification 
003 

Client Reference No. - No. De Référence du Client 

202000790 

Solicitation Closes – L’invitation prend fin 

At /à : 2 :00 PM EST(EasternStandard Time) 
HNE (heure normale de l’Est)   

On / le : January 7th, 2020 

Delivery - Livraison 

 

Taxes - Taxes 

 

Duty – Droits 

 

Destination of Goods and Services – Destinations des biens et 
services 
 

Instructions 

See herein — Voir aux présentes 

Address Inquiries to – 
Adresser toute demande de renseignements  à 
Candice Therien (Candice.therien@rcmp-grc.gc.ca) 

Telephone No. – No. de téléphone 
613-843-3826 

Facsimile No. – No. de télécopieur 
613-825-0082 

  

Delivery Required – 
Livraison exigée 
 

Delivery Offered – 
Livraison proposée 
 

Vendor/Firm Name, Address and Representative – Raison sociale, 
adresse et représentant du fournisseur/de l’entrepreneur: 

 
 
 
 
 

Telephone No. – No. de téléphone 

 

Facsimile No. – No. de télécopieur 

 

Name and title of person authorized to sign on behalf of Vendor/Firm 
(type or print) – Nom et titre de la personne autorisée à signer au nom 
du fournisseur/de l’entrepreneur (taper ou écrire en caractères 
d’imprimerie) 
 
 

Signature 
 

Date 
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This amendment is raised to address the following: 

  

 To respond to questions received during the solicitation period 

 To revise the solicitation accordingly. As applicable 
 
 
QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 
 

QUESTION 1: The floor plan is showing powered panels with electrical duplexes on panels that are  
30” w in the central spine of the workstations, and even though the 24” wide panels don’t 
require receptacles, they still require power in order to feed the other panels but Annex B 
is not showing any 24” wide nor 30” wide powered panels. Are suppliers to price as per 
Annex B or should this annex be amended to reflect power on these panels?  

 
 

ANSWER 1: The 24" panels do not require an electrical outlet however the supplier will have to 

provide an electrical jumper as required to continue with power. 
 

QUESTION 2: Can you confirm if top feeds or base feed are required? 
 

ANSWER 2: Base feeds are required. 
 
 

QUESTION 3: Please identify on the floor plan where the top and/or base feeds are located? Suppliers 
need to know in order to provide an accurate hardware count?  

 
 

ANSWER 3: See attachment – the electrical drawing E200 Ground floor plan Power and Fire Alarm 

system and E300 Ground Floor Communications Layout 
 
 

QUESTION 4: Are voice and data outlets to be supplied as part of the interconnected panels or just the 

opening and cover plate to house the voice and data outlets? 

 

ANSWER 4:   Voice and Data outlets are being supplied by other firms.  You are only to supply an 

opening and cover plate. 
 

QUESTION 5: Pls. clarify- are you saying you want to power 9 stations, 3 duplexes each on one feed? 

That would be 54 plug in points on one feed.  
 

ANSWER 5: Please find attached electrical drawing E200 Ground floor plan Power and Fire Alarm 

system and E300 Ground Floor Communications Layout that show where the grommets 

are located in the raised floor and the detailed power requirements per work station.  We 

are expecting 1 circuit per workstation (1 seat) with up to 5 duplex outlets around.  Refer 

to attached Drawing E200 and detail.  If less power cable pass-through for multi-

workstation grouping can be accommodated, this would be better.  Less holes in raised 

floor. 
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QUESTION 6: Please clarify- Tender states each station to have two triplexes or three duplex outlets. If 
these are all on one circuit per station how can one feed supply 9 circuits- as stated 
above one feed is to supply 9 stations.? 

 

ANSWER 6: See above reply. 
 
QUESTION 7: What is the panel matrix? Are you conforming to Workplace 2.0 for the base ht.36 inches 

high? 
 
ANSWER 7: No we are not following Work Place 2.0 Standard heights. 
 
QUESTION 8: What heights do you require for add-ons so all bidders will be bidding on the same 

criteria? 
 
ANSWER 8: There are no add-ons since we are not following Workplace 2.0 standards. The panel 

heights are to be 66"  
 
QUESTION 9: What is meant by "Resource Input? Please clarify. 
 
ANSWER 9: This reference can be deleted. 
 
QUESTION 10: Are copper cabling to be hidden in panel RFP up to desk?  Refer to detail 

attached'.   
 
ANSWER 10:  Furniture supplier can provide opening at desk level to pull out copper/fibre 

cables above desk to MUTOAs. 
 
SOLICITATION REVISIONS 
 

1) The solicitation closing date is extended to January 7th, 2020 as indicated on page 1 of this amendment. 
The tender notice at https://buyandsell.gc.ca/procurement-data/tender-notice/PW-19-00896993 will be 
revised accordingly. 

 
 
 
 


